Message

From: REES, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[fo=MAIL/ou=NHSFB08/cnh=Recipients/cn=KFSLW55N]

on behalf of REES, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[/fo=mail/ou=nhsfb08/cn=recipients/cn=kfslw55n]

Sent: 14/02/2018 12:52:10
To: TOWNSEND, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [karentownsend @ __1&S _ !
Subject: RE: Lucy Letby

Thank you

K x

From: TOWNSEND, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 14 February 2018 12:23

To: REES, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); ROBERTS, Kath (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: RE: Lucy Letby

Hi
Please can these continue for the foreseeable future
Many thanks

Karen Townsend

Director Urgent Care
Countess of Chester

o #CountessGems

-

From: REES, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 14 February 2018 09:53

To: ROBERTS, Kath (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Cc: TOWNSEND, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: RE: Lucy Letby

Dear Kath

Linda is not here all week. | am sure these protected payments are to continue. | will confirm with Karen Townsend,
Divisional Director for Urgent Care.

Kind regards
Karen

INQOO077575_0001



From: ROBERTS, Kath (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 14 February 2018 08:05

To: GUATELLA, Linda (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Cc: REES, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: Lucy Letby

Morning Linda

Can you confirm that the protection for Lucy Letby is still to be continued. She has been receiving these payments since

August 16.
Many Tahnks

Kath Roberts
Payroll Team Leader
HR & Wellbeing Business Services

Please note that Friday is my non working day.

kath.roberts2@ _1&S__}
www.hrwbs.com
TWITTER; @NHS_HRWBS
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